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MARK Musico
DIRECT DIAL (21 2) 47 1-8357

November 13, 2024

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: FS Credit Opportunities Corp., et al. v. Saba Capital Master Fund, Ltd., et al., No. 24-345

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for the Respondents in the above-captioned case, which is pending before
this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was filed on September 24, 2024, and
was docketed on September 26, 2024. A response to the petition was requested on November 8,
2024, and is due on December 9, 2024.

In accordance with this Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, until
January 8, 2025, to file the requested response. Given the heavy press of other matters and the
intervening Thanksgiving holiday, Respondents request this extension to enable preparation of a
response that will be most helpful to the Court in its consideration of the petition.

Counsel for Petitioners have indicated that they oppose an extension beyond December 17, 2024,
in hopes of having this case heard this Term if certiorari is granted. But there is no need for
expedited consideration of the petition. The decision below issued on June 26, 2024, three full
months before the petition was filed. If Petitioners believed there was some exigency or other
circumstance requiring the case to be heard this Term, they could have filed their petition sooner.

We thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
/s/ Mark Musico

Mark Musico

cc: Counsel for Petitioners
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